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Executive Summary: The Executive Director
recommends that the Commission approve the
April 2015 Consent Calendar. After review, the
Commission may approve, or amend and
approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the April 2015
Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal
Ill. Communication and Engagement
b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out

the Commission’s duties, roles and responsibilities.

April 2015



Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the April 22-
24, 2015 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an
administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. ADCOCK, Kimberly R. Patterson, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. ALBERTSON, Steven B. Riverside, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days and any pending applications are
denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

3. ALVAREZ, Danny W. Moreno Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

4. ALVAREZ, Fred R. Arleta, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

5. ANDERSON, Anthony J. Hanford, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

6. ANKENNEY, Cheryl Fullerton, CA

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ARMSTRONG, Daniel P. La Quinta, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

AROS, Joseph D. Riverside, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

ARROYO, Mark Milpitas, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

AVILA, Jesus A. Santa Ana, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

BALENTINE, Susan L. Nipomo, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

BARKER, Jessica San Pedro, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

BARNESE, Faith A. Brea, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

BARNETT, Ronald A. Sacramento, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

BELL, Karen E. Whittier, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

BETANCOURT, Gilbert A. Reedley, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days and any pending
applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421
and 44345,

BRACELAND, Kathleen J. Tuscon, AZ

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

BRISENO, Alvaro R. Long Beach, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

BRITO, Jose Anaheim, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

BUCHMAN, William F. Santa Ana, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

BURGESS, Allison L. Upland, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CASTRO, Kelly A. Fresno, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

CAZARES, Carlos Bell, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

CHAVEZ, Anthony Tulare, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

CISNEROS, Roman J. Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

CLARK, Anne K. Fresno, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

CLUCK, Sharon R. Whittier, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CROCKETT, Caroline J. Santa Paula, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

DENINO, John W. Ceres, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

DIANA, Christina M. Hawaiian Gardens, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

DIMATTEO, Kathleen G. Upland, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

EAYRS, Ronald M. Reno, NV

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

EDELMAN, Harlan B. San Francisco, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

EISELE, Matthew P. Lake Elsinore, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
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35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

FIERRO, Robert C. Commerce, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

FLORES, Jose A. Alta Loma, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

GONZALEZ, Gabriel O. Los Angeles, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

GRAGNOLA, Lori E. Los Gatos, CA
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

GROSS, Patrick C. Selma, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

GUTIERREZ, Leo P. Jr. Sacramento, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days and any pending applications
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

GUZMAN, Maria E. Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days and any pending applications are
denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

HAIGHT, Douglas G. Berkeley, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

HARRIS, Wilhmenia Webster, TX

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

HELMS, Derrick J. San Diego, CA

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.
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45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

HICKS, Eric D. San Jose, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

HILLS, Jeannette M. Temecula, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

HUGHES, Shamoria F. Compton, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

JACKSON, Reginald D. Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

KAUFMAN, Sean K. Chico, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,

KURILY-NEEL, Tamara L. Millville, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

LABRIOLA, Michael J. Modesto, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

LA CARRA, Stephen A. Whittier, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421

LA CHANCE, Jodi L. Three Rivers, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421

LANDEROS, Veronica C. El Centro, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,
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55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

LEAL, Jesus I. Baldwin Park, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

LEE, Grissom Riverside, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

LEE, Michael C. Irvine, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

LICON, Joseph M. San Bernardino, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

LOPEZ, Diana L. Long Beach, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

LOPEZ, John R. Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MACIA-WILLIAMS, Vielka J. Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

MAGANA, Marco T. Hesperia, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

MANZANO, Luis M. Malibu, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

GS 3C-7 April 2015



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

MARTINEZ, Sonia H. Seal Beach, CA
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421,

MATERN, Teresa F. Visalia, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

MATZEL, Kristian D. La Mesa, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MCcCARTHY, Daniel F. Petaluma, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

McDONALD, Jacquelyn Yucaipa, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MELTON, Sue E. Santa Fe Springs, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MENDEZ, Richard Campbell, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MICHAILOV, Michael S. Tujunga, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

MIKAIO, Fou K. Richmond, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

MONTERO, M. Georgina Pasadena, CA

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.
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74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

MOORE, Jeffrey A. Saugus, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

OLIVA, Lee E. Westminster, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

OROZCO, Jorge M. Bell Gardens, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

OYAS, Charles S. Rancho Cucamonga, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

PAPPADEMOS, Christo C. Elk Grove, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

PEACOCK, Colin A. Jr. Redding, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

PILIEN, Dennis V. La Mirada, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

PLASCENCIA, Rebecca M. Santa Ana, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

POHLMAN, Elizabeth A. New Town, ND

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.
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83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

PROCK, Carolyn S. Whittier, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

RAMEZANI, Sam Long Beach, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

REID, Rhonda K. Pismo Beach, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

ROCHE, Linda L. Sacramento, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

ROMERO, Lori L. Oxnard, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

RUTT, Christopher E. Rancho Cucamonga, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

SAAD, Mona Oak Hills, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

SANCHEZ, Luis E. Garden Grove, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

SANCHEZ, Omar H. San Bernardino, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

SAWYER, Omar San Jose, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,
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93. SCHIENLE, Ryan J. Newhall, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

94. SILVERSTEIN, Joshua J. Apple Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

95. SMITH, Lawrence R. San Juan Bautista, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

96. SMITH, Margueta S. North Hollywood, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

97. STALIONS, Becky M. Yuba City, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

98. SUSMAN, Jeffrey Torrance, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

99. THOMAS, Marie L. Malibu, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

100.TILLMAN, Alfred R. Inglewood, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

101.TIMIRAOS, Eugene Los Angeles, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

102.TOLFO, Richard C. Los Angeles, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.
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103.TRAN, Diana D. Arleta, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

104.URIE, Samuel P. Holtville, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

105.VASQUEZ, Ricky J. Sacramento, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

106.VEARY, Bruce A. Simi Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

107.WAGNER, Robert L. Fairfield, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

108. WASHINGTON, Carlton L. Moreno Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant
to Education Code section 44421.

109. WAYNE, Kevin R. Fresno, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

110. WEST, Lawrence R. Sonoma, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

111. WILKIN, Douglas J. Stevenson Ranch, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
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112. WILLIAMS, Will Vallejo, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

113. WILLIAMSON, Daemon R. Santa Rosa, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

114. WOODARD, Peggy A. Harbor City, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

115.YEAGER, Nancy E. La Quinta, CA
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

116.ZUNIGA, Lucrisha Montebello, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

PRIVATE ADMONITION

117.Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends one
(1) private admonition for the Commission’s approval.

PROPOSED DECISIONS

118.BURGAN, Kelly L. Anderson, CA
The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents and deny any pending
applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345,
is adopted.

119.KEIGLEY, Dori R. Taft, CA
The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents and deny any pending
applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345,
is adopted.

120. MARTINEZ, Jennifer L. Rocklin, CA

The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision to suspend all certification documents
under the jurisdiction of the Commission for a period of sixty (60) days, is adopted.
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121.RODRIGUEZ, Rebeca Northridge, CA
The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents and deny any pending
applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345,
is adopted.

122.VAUGHN, Beverly J. Stockton, CA
The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of
Credentials’ recommendation deny any pending applications as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44345, is adopted.

TERMINATION OF PROBATION

123.HELBLING, Christopher Los Banos, CA
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on
January 11, 2010, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored.

124. HUDSON, Kurt D. Fresno, CA
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on March
25, 2011, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS
The following consent determinations have been adopted:

125.BAER-FORMAN, Mary Ann Chatsworth, CA
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are
suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education
Code section 44421.

126.BRYCE, Ann E. Los Angeles, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section
44421.

127.BURPO, Kristin Rancho Cordova, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are revoked, the
revocation is stayed, and she will be placed on probation for a period of four (4) years, as a
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

128.CASTRO, Ruben Novato, CA
The Consent Determination, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, allows him to self-
revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the Commission, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be
rejected.
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129.DENCKLAU, Susan M. Redlands, Ca
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows her to self-revoke all credentials, life
diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant
to Education Code section 44423, and any pending applications are denied pursuant to
Education Code section 44345. In addition, she agrees that any applications submitted prior
to one year from the effective date of the action will be deemed void.

130.FLORES, Ruben I. Visalia, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are revoked, the
revocation is stayed, and he will be placed on probation for a period of five (5) years, as a
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

131.FRANSCOT, Mark Whittier, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of a public reproval as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

132.GLINES, Paula Castro Valley, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section
44421.

133.HARO, Yolanda Moreno Valley, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

134.HARRIS, Bryan R. Menifee, CA
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life
diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant
to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted
will be rejected.

135.KEDDY, Wane L. Vancouver, WA
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life
diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant
to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted
will be rejected.

136.LE, Kim-Loan Pomona, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of three (3) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

137. McDANIEL, Theron Oakley, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section
44421.
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138.ROBINSON-HARRIS, Betty A. Oakland, CA
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are
suspended for a period of eighty-five (85) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to
Education Code section 44421.

139.SINESIO, Rebecca Oakland, CA
The Consent Determination, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, allows her to self-
revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the Commission, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be
rejected.

140.STEWART, Kristina M. Chino, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that she is the subject of a public reproval as a result
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

141.STUTZMAN, Cathy M. Chula Vista, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

142.WOLF, Gonja San Diego, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section
44421.

143.YONAN, Marc Palm Desert, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder
pursuant to Education Code section 44423,

144.BURCHER, Lisa A. Mount Laguna, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
Health Education to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.

145.HERLAN, Harold B. San Diego, CA
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorizations in
Introductory Mathematics, Introductory Physical Science, and Chemistry to his Single Subject
Teaching Credential are revoked.

146.JORDAN, Kristie D. Long Beach, CA

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
English to her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
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147 .KNEPPER, Melisa A. Alpine, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Specialist
Instruction Credential in Special Education is revoked.

148.LA MARR, Michelle S. Lakeside, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
Biology to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.

149.STERLING, Mark W. San Bernardino, CA
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorization in
Introductory English and Introductory Health Science to his Single Subject Teaching
Credential is revoked.

150.STONER, Carolyn J. Irvine, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
Introductory General Science to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.

151.SVERKO, Janice L. Fort Bragg, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Life Development
Center Permit and Life Children’s Center Instruction Permit are revoked.

152. THOMPSON, Lindsey Fresno, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification
documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

153.TOMS, Gary E. Rialto, CA
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATIONS

154.CRUZ, Octavio Santa Ana, CA
Pursuant to his request and while allegations of misconduct were pending, his application is
withdrawn.
MANDATORY ACTIONS
155.BYRNS, Elizabeth Valley Springs, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony
conviction for violating Penal Code section 424(a)(1) (embezzlement by public officer).

156.CARDOSA, Andrea M. Riverside, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 14 years) and
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158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child 14/15 years, defendant 10 years older). As a result of this
conviction she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

CLINE, Mark A. Clements, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A (receipt and distribution
of child pornography).

DIAZ, Derek S. Thousand Oaks, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) (possession of
controlled substance, to wit: cocaine).

GOMEZ, Antonio Downey, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 14 years) and
288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child 14/15 years). As a result of this conviction, he is required to
register pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

GOMEZ, Peter C. La Habra, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 286(b)(2) (sodomy of person under 16 years),
288a(b)(2) (oral copulation of person under 16 years), 286(b)(1) (sodomy of person under 18
years), and 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child). As a result of this conviction, he is required to
register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

HARRISON, Halona S. Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony

conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to cause
GBI).

HELLER, Michael C. Lancaster, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child).
As a result of this conviction, he is required to register pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

HICKS, Jefferey M. Campbell, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a
child) As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to
Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
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164.JAUREGUI, George G. Valencia, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 311.11(a) (possession of matter depicting minor
engaging in sexual conduct) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with minor). As a result
of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section
290.

165.JOHNSON, Krystal S. Murrieta, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (abuse/endanger child).

166.LOPEZ, Diego Santa Ana, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his
felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession of controlled
substance with intent to sell) and misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety
Code section 11377(a) (possession of a controlled substance).

167. MALCOLM, Jonathan Indio, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a)(b)(1) (oral copulation of a
person under 18 years), 289(h) (sexual penetration of a person under 18 years), and 288.2(a)
(provide harmful matter to minor for sexual purposes). As a result of this conviction, he is
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of
probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

168. McDONALD, Christopher J. Redlands, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to cause
great bodily injury).

169.NEELY, Greta E Leona Valley, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under
influence of a controlled substance to wit: methamphetamine).

170.PEOPLES, Taniya T. Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony
conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault w/deadly weapon or by force
likely to produce great bodily injury), with admission of personal infliction of great bodily
injury, a serious and violent felony.
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177.

178.

PEREZ, Modesto A. Blythe, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424, 44425, and 44346, all certification documents
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and
all applications for certification are denied following his felony conviction for violating Health
and Safety Code sections 11378 (possession of controlled substance for sale), 11366 (keep
place to sell controlled substance), and misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code
section 273a(a)(willful harm/injure child endangering health).

PIZARRO, Ron A Chula Vista, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and all
applications for certification are denied following his felony conviction for violating Penal
Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means likely to produce great bodily injury), a serious and
violent felony.

PLASCENCIA, Rebecca M. Santa Ana, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (child abuse).

RANNEY, Rakshannah G. Apple Valley, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18
years).

SENTENO, RudyJ Huntington Beach, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (force/assault with a
deadly weapon-not firearm: likely to produce great bodily injury).

VARGAS, Jose Avenal, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony
conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(c) (theft of personal property).

WILKERSON, Shawneice N. Bakersfield, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly
weapon to wit: glass).

WINCHELL, Tammy S. Perris, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (abuse/endanger child).
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179.WOOD, Kevin M. Fair Oaks, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(2)(A)
(attempted receipt of sexually explicit images of minors and child pornography). As a result
of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to the Sex Offender
Registration and Notification Act (42 United States Code section 16901, et seq.). As a term of
probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

180.ABADESCO, Maria C. Diamond Bar, CA
181.DUFFER, Michael W. Mentone, CA
182. GHIRELLI, Michelle L. West Covina, CA
183.GOMEZ, Victor O. Fresno, CA
184.HASSELL, Mark L. Barstow, CA
185.KIRSCHNER, Harry C. Monrovia, CA
186.LASEK, Laura N. Yuba City, CA
187.LIPPERT, Melody S. Covina, CA
188.0OPPER, Matthew M. Long Beach, CA
189.PARK, David H. Chino Hills, CA
190.PENA, Matthew J. Clovis, CA
191.RODRIGUEZ, Angel R. Pomona, CA
192.VALLE, Joe R. Union City, CA
193.VARPNESS, Matthew A. Exeter, CA
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TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS
Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held
by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials
for review.
194. WOLF, Mitchell P. Danville, CA

CORRECTION

195. Please note the following correction to item number 50 on the February 12-13, 2015 Consent
Calendar:

MARINTEZ, Eduardo M. should be MARTINEZ, Eduardo M.
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Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL
The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions
of the Education Code section 45036

Name School District/Charter County Period of Service
Teresa Acosta South Bay Union San Diego 02/02/2015-02/17/2015
Alexander Alamilla Delhi Merced 02/01/2015-02/17/2015
Luke Allen Oak Grove Santa Clara 08/18/2014-08/20/2014
Yun Anderson Vista San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Silvia Armani-Pascu Yucaipa-Calimesa San Bernardino | 02/02/2015-02/13/2015
Tracy Armour NOCROP Orange 10/27/2014-01/13/2015
Rosa Arroyo-Romo Delhi Merced 03/01/2015-03/16/2015
Jill Asami Central Fresno 02/02/2015-02/18/2015
Marcy Boatman Nuview Riverside 02/01/2015-02/17/2015
John Bolden Natomas Sacramento 02/02/2015-03/25/2015
Michael Bunch Gustine Merced 01/01/2015-01/07/2015
Rachael Butt San Diego County San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Consuelo Carranza San Ysidro San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Rachelle Collins Santa Ana Orange 02/01/2015-02/16/2015
Stacy Colon Tustin Orange 02/01/2015-02/17/2015
*Mary Curtis Oxnard Ventura 01/05/2015-01/09/2015
Melissa Daniels Rim of the World San Bernardino | 01/01/2015-01/07/2015
Jamie De Bruin Los Banos Merced 01/01/2015-01/15/2015
Ngocthy Dinh Poway San Diego 01/01/2015-01/22/2015
Deborah Doyle Oxnard Ventura 03/01/2015-03/06/2015
Pamela Ehresmann Rim of the World San Bernardino | 01/01/2015-01/08/2015
Lorena Enriquez Mountain Empire San Diego 03/01/2015-03/18/2015
Jeanne Flinn Poway San Diego 01/01/2015-02/02/2015
*Susan Ford Vista San Diego 02/01/2015-02/02/2015
Leticia Garcia Oceanside San Diego 01/01/2015-01/13/2015
Stefanie Gaspar Poway San Diego 03/01/2015-03/16/2015
Deborah Gibson Alpine Union San Diego 01/01/2015-01/10/2015
Valerie Gomez Santa Paula Ventura 02/02/2015-02/03/2015
Alicia Graeff Poway San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Sahar Haley Cajon Valley San Diego 02/02/2015-02/18/2015
Leslie Harris Cajon Valley San Diego 03/02/2015-03/10/2015
Daniel Hernandez Valley Center- Pauma San Diego 03/01/2015-03/17/2015
Brigitta Hunter Mark West Sonoma 02/01/2015-03/02/2015
Mark Jensen Sweetwater San Diego 01/01/2015-01/12/2015
Heather Johnson Perris Union High Riverside 03/02/2015-03/24/2015
Maria Jones Natomas Sacramento 02/02/2015-02/23/2015
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Marcie Kea Murrieta Valley Riverside 03/02/2015-03/06/2015
Janet Kinzie Hawver Banning Riverside 12/01/2014-12/09/2014
*Rosemarie Kuehn Simi Valley Ventura 03/01/2015-03/20/2015
Ramona Lampe Santee San Diego 02/01/2015-02/19/2015
Dorothy Laskey Mountain Empire San Diego 02/01/2015-02/17/2015
Lorna Leathers Oceanside San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Alison Lopez LeGrande High Merced 02/01/2015-02/06/2015
Stephen Mahoney Cajon Valley San Diego 02/02/2015-02/17/2015
Melinda Maier Gustine Merced 03/02/2015-03/12/2015
Karin McCurdy Santee San Diego 02/01/2015-02/18/2015
Tamlyn McKean National San Diego 02/01/2015-02/09/2015
James Mitchell San Bernardino County | San Bernardino | 12/01/2014-12/03/2014
Katherine Mlakar Oak Grove Santa Clara 08/18/2014-08/20/2014
*Carla Morris San Miguel Joint San Luis Obispo | 03/01/2015-03/25/2015
Karl Mueller San Dieguito San Diego 03/01/2015-03/09/2015
Richard Nankervis Black Butte Shasta 02/01/2015-03/06/2015
Andrea Newall Cajon San Diego 03/02/2015-03/17/2015
Lea Papenhausen Cajon San Diego 02/02/2015-02/17/2015
Suzanne Parks Paso Robles San Luis Obispo | 03/02/2015-03/09/2015
Andrew Paulsen Perris Union High Riverside 03/02/2015-03/24/2015
Erika Perales Irvine Orange 03/01/2015-03/09/2015
Allison Pickering Escondido Union High | San Diego 02/01/2015-02/10/2015

Ron Poulos

Coast

San Luis Obispo

01/012015-01/27/2015

Felicia Ramirez-Bush

Le Grand Elementary

Merced

02/02/2015-02/04/2015

Erica Render Irvine Orange 01/01/2015-01/08/2015
Karen Robles Oceanside San Diego 01/01/2015-01/20/2015
Merydith Sandell Adelanto Elementary San Bernardino | 02/02/2015-02/13/2015
Lindsey Schantz Cajon San Diego 03/02/2015-03/17/2015
Denise Schaupp Paso Robles San Luis Obispo | 03/02/2015-03/09/2015
Doreen Schonfeld Valley Center —Pauma | San Deigo 03/01/2015-03/17/2015
Elizabeth Smith Cajon San Diego 02/02/2015-02/09/2015
Theresa Smith CUESD Shasta 08/01/2014-03/11/2015
Gorett Soares-Griego Weaver Merced 03/02/2015-03/02/2015
Esperanza Solis-Serrato | Oxnard Ventura 03/02/2015-03/03/2015
Erlinda Soltero-Ruiz Fullerton Orange 02/01/2015-02/17/2015
Meghan Sparling Irvine Orange 01/01/2015-01/08/2015
*Shawn Steaman Ventura County Ventura 02/01/2015-02/12/2015
*Mary Thomas Poway San Diego 02/01/2015-02/19/2015
Julie Thornburg Murrieta Valley Riverside 02/02/2015-02/03/2015
Jill Tomkins Oceanside San Diego 01/01/2015-01/21/2015
Jennifer Tullius Poway San Diego 02/01/2015-03/11/2015
Jennifer Tyson Cupertino Union Santa Clara 02/01/2014-02/06/2014
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Suzie Vang Sacramento City Sacramento 09/01/2014-11/12/2014
Linda Vivo Escondido High San Diego 02/01/2015-02/04/2015
*Laura Vlasic Irvine Orange 02/01/2015-02/16/2015
Anna Vo Escondido High San Diego 01/01/2015-01/08/2015
Annissia Walker Los Angeles County Los Angeles 01/02/2015-01/14/2015
Michael Warffuel Coalinga-Huron Fresno 01/12/2015-01/16/2015
Janet Warford Cajon Valley San Diego 02/02/2015-02/17/2015
Garnette Welch Julian Union High San Diego 07/01/2014-03/01/2015
Destiny Westbrooks Galt Sacramento 01/11/2015-01/23/2015
Suzanne Westmoreland | Saddleback Valley Orange 01/05/2015-01/20/2015
Jenet Whitman Victor Elementary San Bernardino | 08/01/2014-01/26/2015
Carolyn Yates San Marcos San Marcos 03/01/2015-03/18/2015

Sara Yeh

Ontario-Montclair

San Bernardino

03/01/2015-03/02/2015

*Holds more than one credential
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Proposed Amendments to Conflict of Interest Code of the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing

Introduction

This agenda item reflects proposed amendments to the Title 5, California Code of Regulations,
Section 80225, which constitutes the conflict of interest code for the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (Commission). Governmental agencies are required to update their conflict of
interest code when organizational changes occur therefore these amendments are relative to
changes to the current organizational structure of the Commission. Upon approval of this item
by the Commission, a Notice of Intention to Amend will be published, initiating a 45-day public
comment period on changes to the conflict of interest code. At the conclusion of the comment
period, it will be recommended that the Commission adopt the proposed amendments to the
conflict of interest code.

Proposed Amendments to the Regulation
The proposed text is as follows, with new language indicated by underline, and deletions by

strikethrough:
Article 3. Conflict of Interest Code

§ 80225. General Provisions.

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 81000, et seq., requires state and local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political
Practices Commission has adopted a regulation, 2 Cal. Code of Regulations Section 18730, which
contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code, which can be incorporated by reference
in an agency’s code. After public notice and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the
Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act.
Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly
adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference. This
regulation and the attached Appendix, designating positions and establishing disclosure
categories, shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (Agency).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file statements of economic interests with the
Agency. Upon receipt of the statements of the Commissioners and Executive Director, the Agency

shall make and retain a copy and forward the originals to the Fair Political Practices Commission.

Statements for all other designated positions will be retained by the Agency, which shall make
them available for public inspection and reproduction. (Government Code Section 81008.)
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NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 87300 and 87304, Government Code. Reference: Section 87300,
et seq., Government Code.

HISTORY

1. New Chapter (Sections 80225-80232) filed 3-8-78; effective thirtieth day thereafter. Approved
by the Fair Political Practices Commission 10-4-77 (Register 78, No.10).

2. Redesignation of Sections 80225-80232 as Article 3 of Chapter 2 filed 1-11-79; effective
thirtieth day thereafter (Register 79, No. 2).

3. Repealer of Article 3 (Sections 80225-80232) and new Article 3 (Section 80225 and Appendix)
filed 2-26-81; effective thirtieth day thereafter. Approved by the Fair Political Practices
Commission 12-1-SO (Register 81, No. 9).

4. Amendment of section and Appendix filed 4-1 1-96; operative 5-11-96. Approved by Fair
Political Practices Commission 2-14-96 (Register 96, No. 15).

5. Amendment of appendix filed 11-10-97; operative 12-10-97. Approved by Fair Political
Practices Commission 9-10-4'1 (Register 97, No. 46).

6. Amendment of Appendix filed 7-13-99; operative 8-12-99. Approved by Fair Political Practices
Commission 6-11-99 (Register 99, No. 29).

7. Amendment of Appendix filed 2-15-2000; operative 3-16-2000. Approved by Fair Political
Practices Commission 12-17-99 (Register 2000, No. 7).

8. Amendment of Appendix filed 12-12-2001; operative 1-11-2002. Approved by Fair Political
Practices Commission 10-5-2001 (Register 2001, No. 50).

9. Amendment of section and Appendix filed 3-5-2009; operative 4-4-2009. Approved by Fair
Political Practices Commission 12-9-2008 (Register 2009, No.10).
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Appendix

Assigned
Disclosure Categories Designated
Commissioner 1,2,3,4,5
Executive Director 1,2,3,4,5
Deputy Director 1,2,3,4,5
Director, Fiscal and Business Services Division 1,2,3,4,5
Director, Division of Professional Practices/General Counsel 1,2,3,4,5
Director, Certification, Assignments and Waivers Division 1,2,3,4,5
Director, Professional Services Division 1,2,3,4,5
Attorney (all levels) 1,2,3,4,5
Assistant Chief Counsel 1,2,3,4,5
Data Processing Manager |l 1,2,3,4,5
Staff Services Manager, other than Human Resources (all levels) 3,4
Staff Services Manager, Human Resources (all levels) 3
Senior Information Systems Analyst (Supervisory) 3
Committee of Credentials Member 5
Committee on Accreditation Member 1,2,4
Consultants in Teacher Preparation (Examinations and Research) 1,2,3,4,5
Consultants in Teacher Preparation (Program Evaluation and Research) 1,2,3,4,5
Teacher Preparation Administrator | (Examinations and Research) 1,2,3,4,5
Teacher Preparation Administrator | (Program Evaluation and Research) 1,2,3,4,5
Senior Information Systems Analyst (Specialist) 3
Supervising Special Investigator | 3

Consultants/New Positions*

* Consultants and new positions shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in
the code subject to the following limitation:

The Executive Director may determine in writing that a particular consultant or new position,
although a designated position, is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and
is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this section. Such written
determination shall include a description of the consultant's or new position's duties and, based
upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The Executive
Director's determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same
manner and location as this conflict of interest code. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.)

Disclosure Categories

Category 1
Designated positions assigned to this category must report:
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All business positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel
payments, from any school, college, or university offering courses or curricula which are
approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Category 2

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and
travel payments, from sources engaged in providing research work, program development,
program auditing, testing and examination or professional consulting work or services of the type
utilized by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Category 3

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and
travel payments, from sources that contracts to provide goods and services, renders services or
sells products or equipment of the type utilized by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or
manufactures, wholesales or distributes such products or equipment.

Category 4

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and
travel payments, from sources that would be beneficially or adversely affected by current
pending legislation which amends the education code (those sections regulated by the Agency).
Sources include organizations such as nonprofits, unions, and trade associations that represent
educators’ interests.

Category 5

Designated positions assigned to this category muse report:

All investments, business positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and
travel payments, from individuals holding professions regulated by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends the approval of proposed amendments to the Commission’s conflict of
interest code in order to publish the Notice of Intention to Amend and initiate the 45-day public
comment period. This will enable the Commission to adopt the amended conflict of interest code.

GS 3C-29 April 2015
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